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Nivitha (LKK Auto)

From: Denise Tay (LKKAuto) <denisetay@Ilkkauto.com>

Sent: Wednesday, 31 January 2018 3:29 PM

To: assignments

Subject: FW: PRS Notice for SKD 9111C Insd -SJA1019S
Attachments: 20180129162152317.pdf;, SJAT0195. pdf; SKD9111C.pdf

Best Regards,

Denise Tay | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: denisetay@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S{408933)

From: Ngian, Kelvyna [mailto:Kelvyna.Ngian@sg.gaig.com]
Sent: Wednesday, 31 January 2018 3:23 PM

To: SUR =sur@lkkauto.com=

Subject: FW: PRS Notice for SKD 9111C Insd -SJA1019S

Hi team

Please conduct TP survey

Thanks
Kelvyna

From: Jerone [mailto:jerone@chiaarul.com]

Sent: Tuesday, lanuary 30, 2018 10:07 AM

To: Ngian, Kelvyna <kKelvyna. Ngian@sg gaig.com>
Subject: RE: PRS Motice for SKD 9111C Insd -5JA410195

O/Ref: SKD 9111C (Jr)
Y/Ref. SJA1018S

WITHOUT PREJUDICE
SAVE AS TO COSTS

Dear Kelvyna,
We thank you for your email below.

Kindly be informed that our client is not agreeable to your list of surveyors and we hereby propose the
following:

MName of Surveyor Company
Winson Goh WG Appraisal Services




Please féel free to contact us should you have any queries thereof.
Yours faithfully,

Mr. Jerone Lee

M/s Chia S Arul LLC

151 Chin Swee Road

#03-09 Manhattan House

Singapore 169876

Tel: (65) 6733 4647 Fax: (65) 6733 8183

This e-mail is from Mis Chia S Arul LLC, a firm of Advocates and Solicitors in Singapore, and is intended solely for the
named addressee, It contains confidential and /or legally privileged information. If the e-mail has reached you in error,
please delete the e-mail immediately and inform us of the error. You may contact us at info@chiaarul.com. Internet
communications cannot be guaranteed to be secured or error-free as information could be intercepted, corrupted,
lost, arrive late or contain viruses. The sender therefore does not accept liability for any errors or omissions in the
context of this message which arise as a result of Internet transmission.

From: Ngian, Kelvyna [mailto;Kelvyna.Ngian@sg.gaig.com]
Sent: Monday, 29 January, 2018 6:47 PM

To: lerone <jerone@chiaarul.com>

Subject: RE: PRS Notice for SKD 9111C Insd -5JA10195

WITHOUT PREJIUDICE
Dear Jerone
We append the following list of our panel surveyors:-

AJAX Adjusters & Surveyors Pte Ltd
L.B.S. Automotive Appraisal Pte Ltd
Priority Services

RT Appraisal Pte Ltd

LKK Auto Consultants

(9, B - PRI O

Please confirm on SIE

Thanks
Kelvyna

Sent: Monday, lanuary 29, 2018 4:28 PM
To: Ngian, Kelvyna <Kelvyna Ngian@sg.gaig.com>; Tan, Angela <Angela. Tan@sg.gaig.com>
Subject: PRS Notice for SKD 9111C

O/Ref: SKD 9111C (Jr)
Y/Ref: TBA

Dear Madam,

\We refer to the above mater.

Kindly find enclosed herewith the PRS Notice for your attention.
Please feel free to contact us should you have any queries thereof.

Yours faithfully,



Mr. Jerone Lee

M/s Chia S Arul LLC

151 Chin Swee Road

#03-09 Manhattan House

Singapore 169876

Tel: (65) 6733 4647 Fax: (65) 6733 8183

This e-mail is from M/s Chia S Arul LLC, a firm of Advocates and Solicitors in Singapore, and is intended solely for the
named addressee. It contains confidential and /or legally privileged information. If the e-mail has reached you in error,
please delete the e-mail immediately and inform us of the error. You may contact us at info@chiaarul.com. Internet
communications cannot be guaranteed to be secured or error-free as information could be intercepted, corrupted,
lost, arrive |ate or contain viruses. The sender therefore does not accept liability for any errors or omissions in the
context of this message which arise as a result of Internet transmission.

The content of this e-manl message and any altachments are confidential and may be legally privileged, intended solely for the addressee. If you are not the intended
recipient, be advised thot any use, dissemination, distribution, or copying of this e-mail is strictly prohibited. If you receive this message in error, please notify the sender
immediately by reply email and destroy the message and its antachments

The content of this e-mail message and any attachments are confidential and may be legally privileged, intended solely for the addressee. If you are not the intended
recipient, be advisad that any use, dissemination, distribution, or copying of this e-mail is strictly prohibited. If you receive this message in error, pleasa notify the sender
immediately by reply emall and destroy the message and its attachments.



CHIA § ARUL LLC

ADVOCATES & SOLICITORS
UEN 201330709H

ARULCHELYAN 8

Char Ref : SKD 9111C {Jr:'

Your Ref ©: TBA

29 January 2018

GREAT AMERICAN INSURANCE COMPANY BY EMAIL ONLY
3 Temasek Avenue

#16 — 01, Centennial Tower

Singapore 039180

Dear Sir,

RE: PROPERTY DAMAGE CLAIM
CLAIMANT . GOH JUN LIN
ACCIDENT INVOLVING SKD 9111C & SJA 10195 ALONG CTE TOWARDS SLE
BEFORE BRADDELL ROAD ON 25 JANUARY 2018

1. We act for GOH JUN LIN, the owner of motor vehicle no. SKD 9111C, which was
invalved in the aforesaid accident.

2. We hereby give you NOTICE that we are claiming against your insured motor
vehicle no. SJA 101985 for damages, costs and disbursements as a result of your
insured driver's negligence.

3. Kindly let us know if you wish to conduct a pre-repair inspection on our client's
motor vehicle at M/s United SG Automobile Pte Ltd at 53 Ubi Avenue 1 #01 - 56
Paya Ubi Industrial Park Singapore 408934 and kindly arrange with Sean Lian at
9007 7556.

4, If we do not hear from you within the next two (2) working days, we shall advise
our client to proceed with their own inspection and repairs.

Please reply either by fax at 6733 8183 or by email to jerone@chiaarul.com.

MR ARU I‘.’EHELH’A ]

cc: _~Client (By Emiil)

& .

151 CHIN SWEE ROAD = #03-00
MAMNHATTAN HOUSE » SINGAPORE 169870
TEL : (65) 6733 4647 » FAX : (65) 6733 8183 (not for Service of Court documents)
EMAIL : info@chiaarul.com



112802018 Vehicle Hub

Enquire Vehicle & Owner Information ( Vehicle No. SJA1019S As At 25 Jan 2018/
23:10:00)
Law Firm Search Details

Search Reason: Insurance claim in relation to traffic accident
Law Firm Case Mo.: SKD9111C
Current Owner Details

Owner ID Type: Singapore NRIC
Owner D 510176358

Owner Name: CHOW KOK CHEE
Registerad Address Type: HDB/HUDC
l\R\Elesbare:r:i Block/House 115

Registered Street Name: BISHAN STREET 12
Registered Unit No.: #06-76

Registered Building Name: -

Registered Postal Code: 570115
Current Vehicle Details

Vehicle Mo.: SJA10198
Make Description/Model: MERCEDES BENZ / E 200CGI
Insurance Company Name;GREAT AMERICAN INSURANCE COMPANY

https:fivel lla.gov.sgMtatvrifaction/lawFirmDetall?FUNCTION_ID=F1801071ET



"‘, | P4 LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

51 Uibi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi indusinal Park, Singapore 40BB33

L -
f"".‘L! TEL: 6256 3551 FAX: 8258 4315

Reg. Mo 19960T18BR GST Reg. No 19-9607198-R Page No.1 of 1

PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION REPORT

GREAT AMERICAN INSURANCE COMPANY Ref CEGAI1A001 343032
3 TEMASEK AVENUE #16-01 GENTENNIAL Date  16-04-2018 l.ll“lmllllilm
TOWERSINGAPORE 039190
Code: GAI
1. Policy Particulars :- (THIRD PARTY CLAIM)
Insured Veh. SJA 10185 Veh. Inspected SKD 8111C
Policy Na. Coverage ($) 0.00
Claim No. CLMOMVFOD0000561 Excess ($) 0.00
Assign From KELWVYMA MGIARN Assign Date 31012018
2 Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model BMW 335 c.C 0
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg.
Chassis No. WBAWBT20Z0P0S4981 Colour BLACK
Odometer 211152 KM Steering IN ORDER
Brakes IN ORDER Modification SPORTS RIM
General GOOD
3. Conditions of Tyres
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre |245/40R18 BRIDGESTOME 2 mm
L/ Front Tyre |245/40R18 BRIDGESTOMNE 2 mm
R/H Rear Tyre |265/35R18 BRIDGESTONE 2 mm
L/H Rear Tyre |265/35R18 BRIDGESTONE 2 mm
4. Description of Damages
THE VEHICLE SUSTAINED DAMAGES AT THE O/S FRONT PORTION. (= _=~*‘ﬁ.I —
== T*LJ' _q:!ﬁ.
5. General Information
Accident Date  25/01/2018 |Implct Date / Time 01/02/2018 { 03:32 PM )
Survey held at  UNITED SG AUTOMOBILE - 53 UBI AVE 1 #01-56
Repairer
5a. Remarks
A} THE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A "WITHOUT PREJUDICE" BASIS
B) THE REPAIR ESTIMATE WAS NOT PRESENTED AT THE TIME OF INSPECTION.
THE REPAIRER WAS TOLD TO PREPARE THE ESTIMATE.
) ENCLOSED PLEASE FIND DAMAGED VEHICLE PHOTOGRAPHS,
D) THE ESTIMATED REFAIR COST OF THE DAMAGED VEHICLE IS IN THE REGION OF §3,900- 34,600

5b. Estimate Days of Repair

ESTIMATED NORMAL PERIOD FOR REPAIR! 3 Working Days

Report Ref No, CS3/GAI180012842A\Nd3s2

Inspected By
WILSON TED CHENG MING FLE_LAU CPT(RET)
Automotive Assessor BEng(Hons),B.Bus, MBA,PEng,PE, MinstAEA MASME MIRTE

REGD Auto Consultani-SAE, Licensed Appraiser

RECLAMMER OF LIARILITY TO Tnnmunmn,mumwn-M:nwmﬂumnmdnnumwhﬂmmﬂhw
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